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September, 2022

SPEED POST

No.F.8-31/2010(CPP-l/PU)

The Registrar N
IFTM University,

Lodhipur Rajput, Delhi Road
Moradabad - 244 102,
Uttar Pradesh.

Subject:- Status of IFTM University, Moradabad, Uttar Pradesh — regarding.

Sir,

With reference to your letter No.IFTMU/UGC/2022/09/03-1 dated 03.09.2022 on the
subject cited above, | am directed to inform you that the IFTM University, Lodhipur Rajput, Delhi
Road, Moradabad — 244 102, Uttar Pradesh has been established by the Act No.24 of 2010 of
State Legislature of Uttar Pradesh as a Private University and is empowered to award degrees
as specified under Section 22 of the UGC Act to the students studying in its main campus in
regular mode with the approval of Statutory Bodies/Councils, wherever it is required, after
creating required academic and physical infrastructure facilities including 'Iibrary. laboratories and
appomtment of teaching and supporting staff as per the norms and standards laid down by UGC
and other televant Statutory Council(s). The name of University' has been included in the list
of Universities established as per Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 as maintained by the
UGC.

Yours faithfully,

’\LW '
ﬂmaresh Kumar Sharma)

Under Secretary

S am| v
Registrar

§ IFTM University
“l Moradabad
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Sir,

Wit reference to State Gevernment Notification No. 1110(2)/LXXIX-V-1-10-1- (ka)20-
2010 dated 12" Octobar, 2010 on the above subject, | am direciad to say that Institute of
forelgn Trade Management University, horadabad, Uttar Pradesh has been established by an
Set (No. 24 of 2010} of State Legislature of Utiar Pradesh as a State Private University and is
empowered to award degrees as specified by the UGC under section 22 of the UGL: Act 1356
threugh its main campus with the approval of statutory bodies / councils, wherever reguirad.

s per the ndgment of the Hon'ble Supreme Court in the case of Prof. Yashpal Vs
Staie of bhhamsg!am thare is no provision {c have Reglonal Centrss / off Campus beyond the
territorisd jurisdiction of the Stats.

Keeping in view of the above, you are requested 1o ensure on the foliowing:-

1. No off campus cenirefs) is gpened by your University outside the territorial
jurisdiction of the State in view of the judgement of Hon'bie bupreme Court of India in
case of Prof. Yash Pal Vs Siate of Chhattisgaih.

2. o case the University has already started any off campus centre ouiside ths State, it
must be closed immediately. 1t may also be snsured that any off campus centre
within the Staie shall be opened only as per the provision faid down In the UGG
(Eztablishment of and maintenancs at standards in Private University) Feguiation
2603 anc with tha prior approval of VGC,

3. The University shall not have any affiliated Colleges.

The University has to follow UGT (Minimum standards and procedure Jor award of
fvj.=hil [ Pn.D degree) Reguiations, 28083.

:l.x

The University is required to follow the UGC (Establishment of and Maintenance of
J"oﬂ)ﬂdh s in Privaie University) Regulation, 2003 {copy snclosed) & other Regulations issued
o fime 1o time and posted on UGC weasite www.uge.ac.in,

. Registrar

IFTM University
Moradabad




You are also requested to send the information in the prescribed format (copy
enciosed) for inspection purpose as per UGC Regulations referred to above within one month

from the date of receipt of this letter.

Encl: As above.

Yours faithfuily,
Ve
| Hgaal-
(Shashi Bala Arora)
Under Secretary

Registrar
IFTM University
Moradabad




